Od: OBJEDNAT JNJCZ <objednat@its.jnj.com>

Odeslano: 28. listopadu 2019 13:15

Komu: -

Pfedmét: FW: KO 8393387 KM 23998859 Obj. ¢. 2191829033 KOS
Prilohy: KOS.pdf

Dobry den

Povrzujeme prijeti Vasi objednavky ¢. 2191829033 KOS v celkové vysi 62370 K¢ bez DPH.
Pékny zbytek dne

S pfanim pékného dne

Customer Service Representative
DePuy Joints Reconstruction/Cerenovus

Johnson & Johnson, s.r.o.
Walterovo ndmésti 329/1
Prague 5, 158 00

T: (+420) 227 007 143
M: (+420) 703 870 764

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail transmission may contain confidential or legally privileged information that is
intended only for the individual or entity named in the e-mail address. If you are not the intended recipient, you are
hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution, or reliance upon the contents of this e-mail is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this e-mail transmission in error, please reply to the sender, so that Johnson &
Johnson can arrange for proper delivery, and then please delete the message from your inbox. Thank you.

See our web at: www.jnjcz.cz

From: fnbrno.cz>
Sent: Monday, November 11, 2019 11:09 AM
To: OBJEDNAT JNJCZ <objednat@its.jnj.com>

Subject: KO 8393387 KM 23998859 Obj. €. 2191829033 KOS

Dobry den,
v priloze zasildm nasi objednavku a prosim o potvrzeni jejiho pfrijeti s vyjadienim celkové ceny bez DPH za zboZi z
nasi objednavky.

Zadame o zachovani ceny schvélené vedenim FN Brno.
Vyssi cena nebude akceptovana!

Potvrzeni prosim zaslete OBRATEM.



Dékuji, s pozdravem a pranim hezkého dne

!o!umen!alor!a

FN Brno
Nemocnicni lékdrna - Zdravotnicky material Jihlavska 20, 625 00 Brno
Tel.: +(420) 532 232 722



